



Randy Detmer
25 Magnolia Ave St. Augustine, Florida 32084
(904) 439-6469

randy@randydetmer.com

OBJECTIVE

To obtain a position with a firm where I can offer my 20+ years' experience in Network Administration, Computer support, Customer service, Internet marketing, website development, Graphic Design, and sales and promotional events. I am also proficient with the Microsoft Office Suite –Wordpress – Adobe 2015 Creative Cloud applications

EXPERIENCE

Ancient City Website Services
Owner
2015 - Present

Real Estate Photo Services
[Self-Employed Web Designer & Developer](#)
June 2008 – Present (6 years 8 months) Birmingham, Alabama Area
Provides virtual tours and E-Commerce websites. URL <http://360sellshomes.com>

[Birmingham Association of REALTORS, Inc.](#)
Information Technology Manager
August 2001 – December 2011 (10 years 5 months) Birmingham, Alabama Area
IT Administrator and provided computer technical support and Internet marketing services for the 3500+ Association Members.

Interealty Corp.
Customer support rep / Fort Lauderdale call center
June 1994 – August 2001 (7 years 3 months) Miami/Fort Lauderdale Area
Second Level support and Software trainer (customer location)

National Computer Distributors / AMERIQUEST TECHNOLOGIES
Territory Manager / Tennessee
November 1990 – May 1992 (1 year 7 months) Hollywood Florida
Obtained sales Quota 100% of time employed

Inacomp computer Corp

Major Account Executive / IBM industry remarketing rep.

August 1988 – June 1990 (1 year 11 months)Miami/Fort Lauderdale Area

Client base included Racal Milgo Sunrise Florida and Certified Vacations in Fort Lauderdale.

Primerica Corp

Regional Vice President

May 1984 – August 1988 (4 years 4 months) Miami/Fort Lauderdale Area

Mutual Funds and Insurance

City of Margate Florida Police Dept.

Police Officer - Detective bureau

January 1973 – May 1984 (11 years 5 months)Miami/Fort Lauderdale Area

Special assignments included

Broward County Special Tactical Operations Unit

Broward County Chiefs Anti-Racketeering

Professional Organizations

St. Johns County Republican Party Executive Committee – District 5 Committeeman.

RESO (Real Estate Transaction Standard) Organization Research & Development Committee

EDUCATION

Broward Community College - Fort Lauderdale, Florida 1966 - 1968

Santa Fe College - Gainesville Florida 1968 - 1969

University of Florida 1968 -1970

New Horizons Microsoft Training Center - Birmingham Alabama

1. Graphic Design (completed) 2009
2. Web Development and Design (completed) 2009
3. MCSA Certification course Server 2003 (completed) 2010
4. MCITP Server 2008 Active Directory (Completed)
5. SQL – Fundamentals and Advanced Querying (Completed)
6. Server 2012 Installing, configuring and administering (Completed)